

ISABEL LEE

206.502.6227 - Isabel.Lee.nywc@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Emphasis on leading training, performance evaluations, teamwork, efficient workflow, customer satisfaction and retention, policy adherence, accurate record maintenance. *Firehouse Subs, VA*. Implemented new protocols for specimen submission; provided extensive staff education on current evidence-based protocols. Drilled staff for emergent infectious diseases exposure. Coordinated different departments regarding policy changes, meetings & training sessions; performed competency testing & skills validation. Fire Safety Officer: developed fire training didactic & practical for OR Staff; worked effectively as supporting team member circulating in ENT, urologic, orthopedic, spine, podiatry, plastics & pediatric cases; facilitated communication interdepartmentally. *Memorial Hospital Sweetwater County, WY*.

Lead Health Assessment RN, *El Paso County Jail*

Pre-op & PACU; & Resource development for new Convalescent Center, *Audubon Ambulatory Surgical Center*

Point of Care Testing Coordinator, *Ft Carson Army Community Hospital*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Owner/manager**-Firehouse Subs, Fairfax & Prince William counties. March 2021-Present
- **Circulator, Surgical Services**-Memorial Hospital Sweetwater County, Wyoming. Sep 2017-April 2019
- **PACU**-Audubon Ambulatory Surgical Center, Colorado. Aug 2016-Sep 2017
- **Lead Health Assessment RN**-El Paso County Corrections Facility, Colorado. Nov 2016-Aug 2017
- **Med/Surg**-Ft Carson Army Community Hospital, Colorado. Mar 2015-Aug 2016
- **Acute Care Unit**, Spinal Cord Injury-VA Hospital, Washington. Jan 2014-Jul 2014
- **Rehabilitation Step-down Unit**-Providence Marianwood, Washington. April 2013-Jan 2014

Education & Professional Development

APIC(Association for Professionals in Infection Control & Epidemiology) EPI 101&102, Periop 101

B.S.N University of Rochester, NY 2012

B.A. German, Geology, Wheaton College, IL 2007

CERTIFICATIONS

EPI 101&102

Periop 101

PALS (Jan 2021)

ACLS (Jan 2021)

BLS (Jan 2021)